Canby Traffic Safety Commission Minutes November 10, 2021 Zoom Meeting

Commission Members Present: Bob Cambra, Chris Wadsworth, Janet Bailey, Gary Bryant, DeAnna Ball-Karb, Jackie Jones,

City Members Present: Spencer Polack, Erik Forsell, Traci Hensley

Others Present: Jennifer Driskoll, Yolanda Sanchez, Rob Sadowsky

Meeting Called to Order: 8:30 AM

Introductions:

Review and Approval of Minutes from October 13, 2021

Motion made by Jackie Jones and seconded by DeAnna Ball-Karb to approve the minutes as distributed. Approved.

Citizen Input:

Jennifer Driskill asked if it would be possible to bump the December community meeting out further to allow for more information to be gathered. She is interested in finding out about line of site at the intersections. Would it be possible to paint the curbs at the intersection to prevent parking up to the stop signs? Spencer said that they need good weather before they can paint curbs. He will check to see if safety cones could be placed out there temporarily to prevent parking up to the stop signs. The question was also asked about which side of the street would become the "No Parking" side? And where will the residents place their three garbage cans on Monday mornings? Jennifer sent an email with these questions to Bob. He will now send out to the commission members so they can review.

Old Business:

Pending issues

- I. Enterprise Rent a Car Bob spoke with Don Hardy in the Planning Department. They sent a letter on September 24, 2021, to Enterprise and did not receive a response. An email was also sent on October 14, 2021, and they have still not had a response. This item will remain on the agenda until this issue is resolved.
- II. S 2nd and S 3rd Street Bob recapped this issue. The safety aspect of these two streets is an issue. Reducing parking to one side of the street on these two streets would allow for fire apparatus to move down the street as well as other large vehicles. The original plan was to have the community meeting in December and then discuss the recommendations at the January meeting. It was then suggested to put a plan together with three options and then present those options to the community to see which one they would choose. The commission members were polled, and it was decided to postpone the community meeting until the options can be defined. A subcommittee will be formed and go out to the site and walk the area.

Canby Traffic Safety Commission Minutes November 10, 2021 Zoom Meeting

- III. Parking near intersection of Locust and NE 19th Spencer Polack stated that this has not been painted yet due to not enough dry weather. We will keep this on the agenda until the work is completed.
- IV. "Traffic Safety Segment" Clint Coleman Absent

New Business:

I. Presentation – Rob Sadowsky, Clackamas County Transportation Safety Outreach Coordinator

Safety Campaigns: **Do Not Disturb While Driving** – test market is in Molalla and Canby. **Give Your Phone A Break**

Pedestrian Safety Campaign will launch in mid 2022. Bob let Rod know that Jackie was instrumental in making a video on Crosswalk Safety here in Canby.

Training also for parents and in school training. Parents modeling good behavior makes children more apt to follow good driving habits.

<u>www.drivetozero.org</u> Jackie Jones volunteered to be the Commission contact for Rob on this project.

II. Plan for Locust and 10th Street – Spencer Polack

Five ft sidewalk on the west side of the street (non-fairground side) and a curb on the east side between 4^{th} and 10^{th} . This will have a 16 ½ foot travel lane. This will begin in Spring 2022.

CIP

10th Avenue sidewalk 2022-2023

Sidewalk reconstruction of Locust - Maple 2023-2024

City Staff Reports

Canby Police – Report emailed out to group from Officer Macom. Bob would like to be able to receive information on the location of the accidents that occur.

Canby Planning – Development on N. Pine will have 42 homes. Getting ready to grade the roads in that area. The roads in this area are getting very busy.

Public Works – Quiet Zone improvements are completed at Elm. Currently working on Grant. The arch has been installed.

City Council Liaison – Traci said next Wednesday there will be a joint work session with the Planning Commission on zone changes. This meeting will begin at 6:00 PM. Regular Council meeting will begin at 7:30 PM and there will be a public hearing on Tofte and discussion about the Walnut Street extension project.

Canby Traffic Safety Commission Minutes
November 10, 2021
Zoom Meeting

Board Members Report Chris Wadsworth - Nothing to report

Janet Bailey – Concerned about potential traffic increase due to construction in the area of Timber Park.

Gary Bryant – New signage on Knights Bridge Road. Needs to be moved further out Knights Bridge so trucks could utilize Barlow Road. Would be in favor of going back to in-person meetings. The majority of the Commission members present indicated a preference for continuing zoom format. But Bob will check with the City about their expectation on this topic.

DeAnna Ball-Karb - Speed trailer was placed in the area of 13th and Berg Parkway after the last meeting. Trailer had issues and was removed. Spencer was contacted by Canby Police Department and the camera was installed by Public Works in this area. Spencer will send the data to Bob who can then send out to the members of the commission.

Bob Cambra – Nothing to report

Clint Coleman – Absent

Jackie Jones - Saw an increase in police presence after our last meeting in her neighborhood. Has the pothole on 99E northbound in the inside lane at Grant been reported to ODOT?

Next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 8, 2021, at 8:30 AM. This meeting will be held by Zoom until further notice.

Meeting adjourned at 10:00 AM